MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM

DALE L. TAYLOR, MANAGER

ELMIRA STAR-GAZETTE INC.

250 WATTS -1200 K, C,

Flmira, N. Y.

Merch 4, 1940

Dear Radio Friend:

Thank you for your recent compunication
on reception of WENY.

We have checked your report &nd wish to
advise that it agrees with our log for
the period mentloned

WENY was established on November 26, 1939.
Our transmitter is a RCA _50~ D; our tower
is Blaw Knox self- supportlng vert1CaL rad-.
iator of 425 feet.

Ve appreciate your repori and wish to take
bthis opportunity to extend you a cordial in-
vitation to visit our Stud105 and transmltter
should you come to Elerd

STUDIOS:
MARK TWAIN HOTEL
ELMIRA, NEW YORK

RADIO STATION WENY

ALaerr ALl
Dale L. Taylor
Manager

DIAL 5181



